Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80239 Due February 1, 2018
Hi Alison,

| have no responsive records for this request.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 2:14 PM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Executive Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80239 Due February 1, 2018

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by February 1°* whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

s.22

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2017-74554 Due January 24, 2018

Hi— | have no responsive records for this request.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 3:27 PM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie
PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash,
Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra
PREM:EX; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-74554 Due January 24, 2018

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by January 24" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

All records, including emails, reports and briefing notes, on plans to build a new Vancouver Art Gallery — exclude media
releases and clippings.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/03/2017 To 12/28/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 10:17 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2017-74559 Due January 24, 2018

Hello — I have no responsive records for this request.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 3:31 PM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Clark, Layne
PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX;
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass,
Kate PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-74559 Due January 24, 2018

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by January 24" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

All records, including e mails, briefing material and reports since July 1, 2017 on the construction of the Broadway
subway line in Vancouver, excluding news releases.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/01/2017 To 12/22/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Page 3 of 9 OOP-2018-82665



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 10:15 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80021 Records Due January 26, 2018

Hello — I have no responsive records for this.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 4:22 PM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Executive Office; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80021 Records Due January 26, 2018

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by January 26" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

Relating to the Lobbyist Registry showing lobbying of the Office of the Premier by Robin Sears of Earnscliffe, regarding
Aecon Group and CCCC International Holding Ltd.: Any documents relating to this lobbying, including but not limited to
correspondence, emails, meeting and telephone call requests, material sent prior to a meeting or telephone call, material
presented to or arising from a meeting or telephone call, including but not limited to minutes, emails, or
information/briefing/decision notes.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 11/25/2017 To 01/03/2018)
Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Victoria BC VBW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 10:13 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80069 Records Due January 26, 2018
Hi Alison,

| have no responsive records for this request.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 4:24 PM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Executive Office; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80069 Records Due January 26, 2018

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by January 26" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

All communication between Andrew Weaver and the Premier's staff.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 07/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 3:46 PM
To: 5.22

Subject:

Attachments:

Hello,

s.22

Thank you,

Leila Farmer | Director
Priorities and Accountability | Deputy Minister’s Office
Office of the Premier | Phone: 250-208-9547

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have

received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2017-74348 Records Due January 3, 2018
Attachments: Scan_20180102.pdf

Hi Alison,

Please find attached a PDF attached to this email that’s responsive to this request.

Also, please note the following:
e This document did not originate in the Premier’s Office.
e This document contains information regarding a number of mandate letter items that are outside the scope of
the request.
e This document is confidential and was prepared for the consideration of the Minister and Cabinet.

Thank you,
Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 11:30 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-74348 Records Due January 3, 2018

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

Please let me know by January 3" (or when you are back from vacation) whether or not you have any records responsive
to the following request:

UPDATE: it is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

Documents, such as briefing material, memos, e-mails, etc., mentioning the timeline for getting to a 515 minimum wage.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 12/14/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Victoria BC V8BW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 1:54 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2017-74257 Records Due January 2, 2018

Hi Alison — 1 don’t have any responsive records for this request.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 11:24 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records O0P-2017-74257 Records Due January 2, 2018

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

Please let me know by January 2" (or when you are back from vacation) whether or not you have any records responsive
to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

All records regarding the proposal to move Family Day.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 12/11/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Victoria BC VEW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 1:53 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2017-74415 Records Due January 3, 2018

Hey Alison — | don’t have any records responsive to this request.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 11:28 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records O0P-2017-74415 Records Due January 3, 2018

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

Copies of briefing material or emails that reference secret ballot in regards to union members voting on
certification/decertification.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 12/15/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
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